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Agree with position that Treasury should advise DISR that their minister should engage with the
Treasurer on this.
| wouldn’t weigh in on the candidate list or matrix.

Cheers

s 22

From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 11:31 AM

To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List i@,
(GophfmemiopfenGnief e ipfmeih
PO G Sl
Kind regards
s 22 — Analyst
Portfolio Governance and Appointments Team
Executive Coordination and Governance Branch

Corporate Division

P +s 22

treasury.gov.au

Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing

connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both
past and present.

A R A —ara=sa—aaa—n o
From: s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 10:15 AM
To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22
@treasury.gov.au>; S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List fGesR@mmasmmme

ol irjniem G |

From: s 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:14:47 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: |Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List snimiRisdnanb,
(C =

Hi
| understand that your team provides advice on Board appointments within the Treasury
portfolio.


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.treasury.gov.au%2f&c=E,1,rhaUUFONgyT21RQt8ONPwYXnFt5KmD3unitoedbZj-hKQG3HqADhUV3AwoTZBhYKtokb7VSB5vr2w3Cy3RHUV8WK8TbzRCHCZWtfKd2ryoaAh9dKtk1N&typo=1
https://twitter.com/Treasury_AU
https://www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury/
https://www.facebook.com/australiantreasury
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If there are any general principles that you would recommend we provide to DISR regarding
board appointment processes, or if you have any other input on DISR’s provisional list for Board
appointments for the $15 billion National Reconstruction Fund, please provide this to me by
3pm tomorrow.

Also, if there is another team in Treasury that you would recommend we share this list with,
please let me know.

Kind regards,

_ — Assistant Director
Industry Unit, Climate and Industry Branch
Labour Market, Environment, Industry and Infrastructure Division

P $22
u

treasury.gov.a
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

ast and present.



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
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From: sz

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 9:02 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List
= ; il T]
PROTECTEDHEABINET

s 22

Upon further consideration, | think we should stay away from recommending/being perceived to recommend any
particular people, so I've deleted from the below.

Warm regards,

S i
From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 4:55 PM

To: @treasury.gov.au>

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [ SR yiy:iimiyjn@ieihyE |

Hs22

I’'m still waiting for input from MCD’s Executive Search and Appointments Unit, but was wondering if you could
review the below in the meantime?

Warm regards,
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From: §2201 I @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 11:44 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List SR iykmimisisnGeiisE

FROT ST Sl

s 22

Thanks, that’s helpful.

Could you please clarify what you are seeking our input on? l.e. are you asking us whether we think that any
additional people should be on the list, or whether we have any reservations about existing people on the list?

Also, have you reached out to PM&C regarding this list?
will be able to provide you with

relevant contact details if you haven’t reached out to them already.

Warm regards,




@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 10:43 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [ @yiy i @ioi

et

Hs22

Thanks for sending through, we’ll have a look at the list, which I’'ve also forwarded to our Board appointments area
for any input.

Have you developed a set of criteria/preferences against which Board appointments will be considered that you
could share with us?

Warm regards,




FOI 3473 Document 5

s 22

From: s 22

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 1:09 PM

To: Luu, Nghi; Zaheed, Mohita; S 47E(d)

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List

[ S Emnf syt vl

PROTECTEDHCABINET
Thanks Nghi and Mohita.
They did already go to Appointments, but are coming to us for additional feedback.
| can go back and let LEIID know that we don’t have anything to add if that’s okay?

Kindest regards
s 22

s 22 — Executive Officer

Financial System Division
p S22

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

PROTECTEDHCADINET

From: Luu, Nghi <Nghi.LUuU@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 1:08 PM

To: Zaheed, Mohita <Mohita.Zaheed@treasury.gov.au>; S 22

s 22 y@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [SEe=rRO et ety it e sie
PROTECTEDHEABINEF

His 22

Don’t think we can add much to the list, so don’t think we need to send it to DEM. The Board seems to be focused
primarily on identifying priority industries to grow the economy, and less about how we finance it.

Have they tried the appointments team who maintain the registry of people interested in board positions?

NghiPROTEC TED//CABINET

From: Zaheed, Mohita <Mohita.Zaheed@treasury.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 12:55 PM

To:S22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Luu, Nghi <Nghi.Luu@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S
@TREASURY.GOV.AU> a7

—/a

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [ SRS ai iyt n@ieiEF)

T ROTECTEDHCADINET
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Hi

So we have been engaged on this previously MQ had asked that DISR check in with us —S 47C

s 47C, s 47F

M

Mohita Zaheed
Financial System Division
The Treasury|Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Ph: +61 2 6263 2844 | Mob:+S 22 | mohita.zaheed @treasury.gov.au

EA Contact: S 22 |+ 22 | +s 22 |s 22 @treasury.gov.au
S Sriri i

From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 9:19 AM

To: Luu, Nghi <Nghi.Luu@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Zaheed, Mohita

<Mohita.Zaheed@treasury.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List feGeRRefacHng
iyl |

RO TGSt
Hi Nghi

This task just came to me this morning (it was due yesterday) but LEIID are looking for advice on candidates that
Industry has shortlisted for the NRF.

MCD have passed this to us because they think we’re better placed to handle with experience from FRAA or the
banking team, but | had a look through the list and there’s nothing clearly related to us.

Do you have any recommendations on how we should handle this? Does anyone have any advice we can provide to
LEIID today?

| can send to DEM but I’'m hesitant to just sent it out without more context.

Kindest regards

s 22

L

s 22 — Executive Officer
Financial System Division

P +s 22 M +S 22

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

it
From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 8:30 AM
To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc:s22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

2



Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [SlnGmiRainadmEe
vt emirjejGinie T |

PROTECTEDHEABINET
MorningS 22

Looking at the follow-up email fromS 22 regarding the request below, | have just noticed my email to you on
Wednesday didn’t have the text as to why | forward this to you included, not sure what happened there!

| forwarded this to you as Tom Dickson suggested FSD would be better placed to assist with this request.

Apologies and are you able to discuss with Trevor and action.

Kind regards,

|

s 22 — Assistant Director — Executive Search and Appointments — CBR
Corporations Branch - Market Conduct Division

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

PROTECTEDCABINET
From:S 22
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 4:56 PM
To:s 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc:s 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [ShiomtRiabors,
(C e
PROTECTEDCABINET
From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 2:15 PM
To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [inGmRRadmngsnE:
(S VIVCTIW=F-TINT==
PREOTFECTFEDHEABINEF
His 22

As discussed, DISR is seeking Treasury’s input on their draft list of National Reconstruction Fund Board candidates.
They are after our views on any additional people that should be on the list (very keen on suggestions), or whether
we have any reservations about existing people on the list?

| would be grateful for your input (and/or another relevant area’s input) on this by 4pm tomorrow.

Very happy to discuss further.



For background, The NRF will facilitate increased flows of finance (through loans, equity and guarantees) into
priority areas of the Australian economy, through targeted investments to diversify and transform Australian
industry, create secure, well-paying jobs, and boost sovereign capability. The 7 priority areas of the Australian
economy are:

renewables and low emission technologies

medical science

transport

value-add in the agriculture, forestry and fisheries sectors
value-add in resources

defence capability

enabling capabilities.

With regards to the Board:

The NRF Board members will be appointed by the Minister for Industry and Science and Minister for Finance.
An independent executive search firm has been engaged to undertake a search for the Board.

The NRF Board will be appointed in line with the Act and Cabinet Handbook.

The NRF Board and Chair’s remuneration will be subject to the Remuneration Tribunal’s determination.

The Board will consist of the Chair, and at least 6, and ho more than 8, other members.

With regards to functions for the Board, these are set out in the NRF Corporation Act 2023:

17 Functions of the Board

(1) The functions of the Board are:

(a) to decide strategies and policies to be followed by the Corporation; and

(b) to ensure the proper, efficient and effective performance of the Corporation’s functions; and
(c) any other functions conferred on the Board by this Act.

(2) The Board has the power to do all things necessary or convenient to be done for or in connection with the
performance of its functions.

(3) Anything done in the name of, or on behalf of, the Corporation by the Board, or with the authority of the
Board, is taken to have been done by the Corporation.

(3A) In performing its functions, the Board must have regard to:

(a) the desirability of transforming Australia’s industry and economy by:

(i) growing or improving Australia’s industrial capability; or

(i1) improving Australian industry’s ability to pursue value-adding opportunities; or
(ii1) supporting a long-term improvement in Australia’s economic diversity; and

(b) the desirability of attracting private sector finance or investments into the priority areas of the Australian
economy; and

(c) Australia’s greenhouse gas emissions reduction targets and the desirability of supporting decarbonisation;
and

(d) the desirability of creating secure jobs and a skilled and adaptable workforce; and
(e) the desirability of enhancing Australia’s resilience against supply chain vulnerabilities; and
(f) the desirability of encouraging the commercialisation of Australian innovation and technology.

(4) In performing its functions, the Board must have regard to the desirability of encouraging and improving
economic participation by historically underrepresented groups, including:

(a) women; and

(b) First Nations Australians; and

(¢) people with a disability; and

(d) people of culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds.

(5) Subsections (3A) and (4) do not:



(a) limit the matters to which the Board may have regard; or
(b) by implication, limit the matters with respect to which the Board may be directed under subsection 71(1).

Warm regards,

The remainder of the email trail has been
deleted as a duplicate of document 3
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L S

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 12:39 PM

To: ;

Cc: :

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List

(il @il iyl G |

PROTECTEDHCADINET

Thank you for reaching out to the Appointments Team.

Appointments Team would suggest that DISR be advised that their Minister should engage with the Treasurer on
these appointments.

Kind regards

— Analyst
Portfolio Governance and Appointments Team
Executive Coordination and Governance Branch
Corporate Division

PE22I
E—
treasury.gov.au

Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,

water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders hath nast and nresent. i
The remainder of the email trail is a duplicate

of document 3 and has been deleted

PTROTECTEDCABINET
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From:522 " @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 4:49 PM

To: @industry.gov.au>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List fiimRamarmmmaiykmismtrihsEiesii] |

Ao n——pas =2 —
PROTECTEDHOABINET
Hs22

| just tried to reach you —is it OK if we provide you our comments as early as possible tomorrow? I’'m still waiting for
input from another area in Treasury.

Warm regards,

PROTECTEDCABINET

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 11:57 AM
To: @industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [« R @iyt e@effy |

e ——————————
ThanksS 22
Warm regards,

PROTECTEDHCADIINET

The remainder of the email trail has been
deleted as a duplicate of document 4
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s 22

From: s 22

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 12:34 PM

To: s 22

Cc s 47E(d) ; Allen, Chris

Subject: RE: NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List (Sl
(vt i i e OO i eis e iveey |

His 22

Also, with regards to your question about any additional people that should be on this list, Chris AllenS 47C, s 47F
S47C, s 47F

Warm regards,

s 22
From:S 22
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 11:55 AM
To:S22 @industry.gov.au>
Cc:s 47E(d) @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Allen, Chris <Chris.Allen@ica.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [Sriimmismasemmmariymiemibehes,
Araohbbniersonai-iuvaey|
PROTECTEDHCADINET®
B e e
e e
PROUTECTEDTCABINET
Fersomat-PrivacyPROFECTFEDOABINET
—————————————
His 22

Thank you for consulting with us. It is unclear if your matrix has particular weighting, if so we suggest that it’s
particularly important that members of the Board have the following skills:

- Experience at a similar organisation, such as at the CEFC or EFA

- Strong investment/fund management experience

Whilst it is beneficial for board members to have expertise in one or more priority areas of the NRF and
legal/governance experience, they will be able to hire in this expertise. Strong investment experience, however, will
be important to support investments across all the priority areas, and help the NRFC both achieve intended policy
outcomes and a positive rate of return.

As previously flagged, we also suggest that you reach out to the PM&C appointments team. S 22

Please note that our Appointments Team have advised that the Minister for Industry and Science and the Finance
Minister should engage with the Treasurer on these appointments.

1
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Hope this is helpful, and happy to discuss further.

We're still waiting for input from another area in Treasury, and will send anything further we receive from them
next week.

Kind regards,

- The remainder of the email trail is a duplicate
PROFECTFEBHEABINET (of document 4 and has been deleted
PROTFECTEDHOABINET
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From: Allen, Chris <Chris.Allen@ica.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 11:16 AM

Te:$s22  @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Black, Catherine <Catherine.Black@ica.gov.au>$22  @ica.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For consideration by 11.30am today: NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List

S EEw RGO EE DGyt Eieiiis T |
Hs22

Thank you for the provisional unqualified list and matrix.

| have the following comments:
e Asthe NRF is being established to be a significant provider of capital rather than an infrastructure or

manufacturing/technology developer, | would expect the board to have significant experience in capital
management and funding risk rather than technology experience.
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| hope that this assists.

Chris Allen
Managing Director
Infrastructure and Commercial Advisory Office

M S22

From:$22  @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 9:25 AM

To:_@ica.gov.au>; Black, Catherine <Catherine.Black@ica.gov.au>; Allen, Chris
<Chris.Allen@ica.gov.au>

Ce:SATEW@) ] @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: For consideration by 11.30am today: NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List
[See= ; =

BROLACIERALCABINET
Hi ICA colleagues

| just spoke with- and she suggested you may be able to provide additional input to the request from DISR
regarding their request. In particular, if there are any people on the provisional list that you wouldn’t recommend
for to sit on the NRF Board, or additional people that you think should be added to the list, grateful if you could let
us know.

Narelle is speaking with DISR’s Secretary Meghan Quinn this afternoon, so we will need to provide our input by
lunchtime — could you please send through any input by 11.30am? Apologies for not sending to you sooner.

My draft email to DISR is below.

Warm regards,




Warm regards,

The remainder of the email trail is a duplicate of
document 8 and has been deleted
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From: s2

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 4:30 PM

To:

Cc: :

Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List

[ R T R TS e e |

His22

FSD doesn’t have anything to add to this list.

Kindest regards

— Executive Officer

Financial System Division
B2

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;822

From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 5:00 PM
To:

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: [Draft] NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified Provisional List [ SE =R e i@t i e
Hi both

I’'m following up on the below request. Are you able to provide any input as soon as possible tomorrow morning?
We have gotten a short extension from DISR — we’ll need to provide by tomorrow morning though, noting that their
B2 is meeting with DISR’s Secretary (Meghan Quinn, formerly at Tsy) after lunch. Meghan will want to know if
they’ve run it by Tsy.

Warm regards,

The remainder of the email is a
duplicate of document 5 and has
been deleted
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From: sz

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 10:59 AM

To: Allen, Chris

Subject: FW: For consideration by 11.30am today: NRF Board Skills Matrix and Unqualified
Provisional List [S SRyt @iy

Attachments: NRF Candidate Skills Matrix Draft.xIsx; Unqualified Provisional List - NRF Board

Candidates.docx

PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi Chris, | understand you’re going through the names in detail — happy for you to send comments to me for sending
back toS 22 or for you to send inclusive of this comment (Cath and | have discussed)

Can we add to the important skills — we think it is essential for the board to have someone with strong banking risk
experience as that will be one of the keys to a successful board for the NRF. Equity investment experience will also be
good as there will be some deals which come through which will need close investigation and attention

_ — A/g Managing Director

Infrastructure and Commercial Advisory Office
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Infrastructure and Commercial The remainder of the remail trail is a duplicate of
IC A Advisory Office document 10 and has been deleted

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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L
s22

Monday, 5 June 2023 4:23 PM
To:

Cc: Mullaly, Damian;
Subject:

Attachments: NRF - Timing to Commencement.pptx

The NRF board is potentially for §34(2) 11

Here is their timeline to establishment to ensure the board is in place before commencement of the act.
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PROFESTED

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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